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January 2010 Highlights and Agency Web Links

AIR

SJIVAPCD Workshops
See:http://www.valleyair.org/Workshops/public workshops idx.htm#Rule%202201%20(New%20and%20Modified%20Stationary%20Source

%20Review%20Rule)

Governing Board Meeting
http://www.valleyair.org/Board meetings/GB/governing board schedules.htm

California Environmental Protection Agency

@_AIR RESOURCES BOARD

Website: http://www.arb.ca.gov/homepage.htm |

® Next Board Meetings will be held January 28 at 9 AM in Sacramento
Meeting will also be webcast.

HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT

Depantmentfo;

Website: http://www.dtsc.ca.gov
DTSC In Action: http://www.dtsc.ca.gov/PressRoom/DTSC In Action.cfm
What's New: http://www.dtsc.ca.gov/whats new.cfm
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MCCV Highlights ~ January 2010
WATER

'@ California Environmental Protection Agency
CENTRAL VALLEY REGIONAL
WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD
Website: www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley

Next Regional Board Meeting
28/29 January 2010

Central Valley Regional Water Board
11020 Sun Center Drive #200
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

CV Salts

Website: www.cvsalinity.org

@ California Environmental Protection Agency

STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD

Website: www.waterboards.ca.gov
Next Board Meeting

17 February 2010

Joe Serna Jr./Cal/EPA Building

1001 | Street, Sacramento

HOT TOPICS LINK
e http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water issues/hot topics/

GENERAL REGULATORY

@I: I California Department of Pesticide Regulation
Website: http://www.cdpr.ca.gov/

D

v CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

Website: http://www.calepa.ca.gov/

Cal/EPA Live Webcasts
http://www.calepa.ca.gov/Broadcast/

PROP 65 LIST: http://www.oehha.ca.gov/prop65/prop65 list/Newlist.html
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MCCV Highlights ~ January 2010

Y] U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Website: http://www.epa.gov/

EPA Strengthens Smog Standard/Proposed standards,
strictest to date, will protect the health of all Americans,
especially children

Release date: 01/07/2010

Contact Information: Cathy Milbourn milbourn.cathy@epa.gov 202-564-7849 202-564-4355;
En espafiol: Lina Younes, younes.lina@epa.gov / 202-564-9924, 202-564-4355

The United States Environmental Protection Agency today proposed the strictest
health standards to date for smog. Smog, also known as ground-level ozone, is linked
to a number of serious health problems, ranging from aggravation of asthma to
increased risk of premature death in people with heart or lung disease. Ozone can
even harm healthy people who work and play outdoors. The agency is proposing to
replace the standards set by the previous administration, which many believe were not
protective enough of human health.

“EPA is stepping up to protect Americans from one of the most persistent and
widespread pollutants we face. Smog in the air we breathe poses a very serious
health threat, especially to children and individuals suffering from asthma and lung
disease. It dirties our air, clouds our cities, and drives up our health care costs across
the country,” said EPA Administrator Lisa P. Jackson. “Using the best science to
strengthen these standards is a long overdue action that will help millions of
Americans breathe easier and live healthier.”

The agency is proposing to set the “primary” standard, which protects public health, at
a level between 0.060 and 0.070 parts per million (ppm) measured over eight hours.
Children are at the greatest risk from ozone, because their lungs are still developing,
they are most likely to be active outdoors, and they are more likely than adults to have
asthma. Adults with asthma or other lung diseases, and older adults are also sensitive
to ozone.

EPA is also proposing to set a separate “secondary” standard to protect the
environment, especially plants and trees. This seasonal standard is designed to
protect plants and trees from damage occurring from repeated ozone exposure, which
can reduce tree growth, damage leaves, and increase susceptibility to disease.

In September 2009 Administrator Jackson announced that EPA would reconsider the
existing ozone standards, set at 0.075 ppm in March 2008. As part of its
reconsideration, EPA conducted a review of the science that guided the 2008
decision, including more than 1,700 scientific studies and public comments from the
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2008 rulemaking process. EPA also reviewed the findings of the independent Clean
Air Scientific Advisory Committee, which recommended standards in the ranges
proposed today.

Depending on the level of the final standard, the proposal would yield health benefits
between $13 billion and $100 billion. This proposal would help reduce premature
deaths, aggravated asthma, bronchitis cases, hospital and emergency room visits and
days when people miss work or school because of ozone-related symptoms.
Estimated costs of implementing this proposal range from $19 billion to $90 billion.

Ground-level ozone forms when emissions from industrial facilities, power plants,
landfills and motor vehicles react in the sun.

EPA will take public comment for 60 days after the proposed rule is published in the
Federal Register. The agency will hold three public hearings on the proposal: Feb. 2,
2010 in Arlington, Va. and in Houston; and Feb. 4, 2010 in Sacramento.

Website: http://www.dhs.gov/index.shtm

HGIIlE:la.Ild News: http://www.dhs.gov/ynews/

Security

2010 Chemical Sector Security Summit

http://www.dhs.gov/files/programs/gc 1176736485793.shtm

OSHA Website: http://www.osha.gov/

http://www.osha.gov/dsg/2009regulatory-priorities.html

http://www.osha.gov/Publications/OSHA-3373-hexavalent-chromium.pdf

CAL

Website: http://www.dir.ca.gov/dosh/

Occupational Safety and Health Standards Board - Public meeting/public hearing/business meeting

Standards Board meets Third Thursday every month

CAL OSHA Safety and Health Training and Instruction Requirements
http://www.dir.ca.gov/dosh/dosh publications/trainingreq.htm
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MCCV Highlights ~ January 2010
TRAINING AND EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES:

‘ LION Website: www.lion.com
i e Ot DGY ING CALIFORNIA COURSES AVAILABLE FALL 2009/SPRING 2010

2009-2010 COURSE CATALOG
http://www.lion.com/Catalog/Courses/Brochure/CourseCatalog.pdf

Website: www.environmentalexpert.com

Environmental
since 1999 EXpert.com

OTHER ITEMS OF INTEREST
Next MCCV Meeting:
Wednesday, February 17, 2010, 8:30-11:30 a.m.
E&J Gallo Winery, Modesto, Operations Training Room.
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